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Good morning Brianne,
 
I received your email and your extension is granted for December 18, 2018. Please let this email
confirm the change for the response due date. I will update the file accordingly. Enjoy your day.
 
Happy Holidays,
 
Christal Dennis
Complaints Examination &
Legal Administration
(202) 694-1519
 
 

From: Brianne McClafferty [mailto:BCMcClafferty@hollandhart.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 12:08 PM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Cc: Bill Mercer <WWMercer@hollandhart.com>
Subject: Attn: Christal Dennis - Extension - MUR 7523
 
 
Christal:
 
I spoke with Mr. Jordan today regarding an extension to file a response to the complaint against
Montana Mining Association and Stop I-186 to Protect Miners and Jobs.  Mr. Jordan agreed to give
both an extension to respond until December 18, 2018.  He asked me to email you with this
information.

Feel free to contact me at the below address if you would like to discuss.  

Brianne McClafferty
Attorney, Holland & Hart LLP 401 North 31st Street, Suite 1500, Billings, MT 59101
T 406.896.4642 F 406.545.2266

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.
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